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Sonerable F. Edward Hlbert
. ' fﬂm of Repressntatives
¥y dear W, Hébart:

- Ibm your letter of Jmua:if‘i’l, 1953, requesting sy views
with respect to comvent recaived from Yr. Sernavd L. Peuler, 5r.,

- Bew Orleans, louisiana, which you quote as follows:

"I uidgrstand thst a recent Comptroller Ganeral decision PO

- vides that vending wachines nay be operated in the Post Office De-
- partaent and ‘that the profits derived therefrom may contimue to be

spplisd to employes recreation activities. If this be factual, I
shall appreciate your advice as to whether this prastice might also

#pply to other Federal Agencies.” .

The desisicn referred to by ¥r. Peuler spparently is that of

. December 10, 1932, B.1128L0, 32 Comp. Gan.'k%ﬁfz to the Postuaster
Qenetraly, and hud to do, among otbsr things, wilth the disposition of

funds derived by employee groups from the iastallation of vending
agtunl srrangevents for the installment purchase, installation,
md dperation of verdimg machines at various post offices were made
by pestal esployee groups with aduinistrative approval, and with
the yderstanding that any proceeds received by the employes groups
from the opsration of the machines conld be retained by them., It P
wan gonsluded that while the legal anthority of the administrative
officlale to bave agreed to such an arrangesent is doubtful, this
Office womld interpose no objection to the contimied use of proceeds
derived by eaployee groups from the operation of vending machines

aschines st various post offices. It wax stated therein that con~

for enployss general walfare activiiies pending further action in

the matter by ths Congress in the form of clarifying legislation 2s
recomnendad in the report of this Uiffice to the Congress of August

The conslusion reashed in that decision, while directed to the
administrative problems ariging in the Fost Office Nepartwent is for
applieation in gimilar situations arising in the other Federal de~
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partaents and agencies, See 28 Conmp. Gen, 65/ Ne A copy of the
referred-4o d»iuon is enclosed herewith for your information.

I trust the foregoing infmzuon will be of assistance to you

in forsulating a reply to kr, Peuler,

Sincerely yours,

E. L. Fisher

Asting Compiroller Seneral
of the Unfted States






